# CAMBRIDGE UNIVERSITY **REPORTER**

No 6499

WEDNESDAY 14 MARCH 2018

Vol cxlviii No 23

## CONTENTS

Notices	
Calendar	447
Discussion on Tuesday, 20 March 2018	447
Congregation for the conferment of	
Honorary Degrees: 20 June 2018	447
Election of student members of the Council	
and of the General Board	447
University Composition Fees	448
Vacancies, appointments, etc.	
Elections, appointments, reappointments, and	
grants of title	449
Vacancies in the University	450
Notices by the General Board	
Professorship of Finance	450
Regulations for examinations	
Philosophy Tripos, Parts IA and IB	450
Notices by Faculty Boards, etc.	
Engineering Tripos	451
Graces	
Graces submitted to the Regent House on	
14 March 2018	452
Graces to be submitted to the Regent House at	
a Congregation on 24 March 2018	452

## Acta

Acta Approval of Grace submitted to the Regent House on 28 February 2018	453
End of the Official Part of the 'Reporter'	
<b>Report of Discussion</b> Tuesday, 6 March 2018	454
College Notices Elections Vacancies	455 455
Societies, etc. Cambridge Philosophical Society	455
External Notices Oxford Notices	455
	45



#### NOTICES

## Calendar

16 March, Friday. Full Term ends.
20 March, <i>Tuesday</i> . Discussion at 2 p.m. in the Lady Mitchell Hall (see below).
24 March, Saturday. Congregation of the Regent House at 11 a.m. (see p. 452).
25 March, Sunday. Lent Term ends.
28 March, Wednesday. Last ordinary issue of the Reporter in the Lent Term.
1 April, Sunday. Easter day. Scarlet day.
7 April, Saturday. Congregation of the Regent House at 11 a.m.
17 April, Tuesday. Easter Term begins.
18 April, Wednesday. First ordinary issue of the Reporter in the Easter Term.

Discussions (at 2 p.m.)	Congregations
20 March	24 March
	7 April

# Discussion on Tuesday, 20 March 2018

The Vice-Chancellor invites those qualified under the regulations for Discussions (*Statutes and Ordinances*, p. 105) and employees of the University who are members of the USS to attend a Discussion in the Lady Mitchell Hall on the Sidgwick site on Tuesday, 20 March 2018 at 2 p.m., for the discussion of:

1. Topic of concern to the University: Universities Superannuation Scheme (Reporter, 6497, 2017–18, p. 412).

Arrangements specific to this Discussion are set out in the Notice of 26 February 2018 and general information on Discussion attendance is available online at https://www.governance.cam.ac.uk/governance/decision-making/discussions/.

# **Congregation for the conferment of Honorary Degrees: 20 June 2018**

12 March 2018

The Vice-Chancellor reminds members of the University that a Congregation will be held on Wednesday, 20 June 2018, at which the Chancellor expects to confer Honorary Degrees (see Graces 1–8, p. 452). Admission will be by ticket only and details of the arrangements and application for tickets are expected to be published in the *Reporter* on Wednesday, 25 April 2018.

# Election of student members of the Council and of the General Board

#### 10 March 2018

The Vice-Chancellor gives notice that, in the elections held from Tuesday, 6 to Friday, 9 March 2018, the following persons were elected to be the student members of the Council and the General Board in class (d):

#### Council

Category (i) – CUSU President ASPINALL, Evie Bethan, PEM

Category (ii) – GU President Result not vet declared.

Category (iii) – one student elected by and from among the students in the University LLAVERO PASQUINA, Marcel, G

#### **General Board**

Category (i) – CUSU Education Officer KITE, Matthew Daniel, R

Category (ii) – GU President Result not yet declared.

# **University Composition Fees**

## 12 March 2018

The Council proposes additional 2018–19 fees and 2019–20 fees which have been recommended by the relevant bodies for courses for the degree of Master of Studies. The Council is submitting a Grace to the Regent House (Grace 3, p. 452) for the approval of the fees set out in the

Schedule attached to this Notice.

# Schedule

## Table 4B

	Annuc	Annual fee (£)		Annual fee (£)	
	Home	Overseas / International	Home	Overseas / International	
Qualification	2018–19	2018–19	2019–20	2019–20	
M.St. Degree:					
Two-year part-time courses in					
Advanced Subject Teaching					
Course commenced in September 2018	5,001	14,205	5,001	14,205	
Course commencing in September 2019			5,001	14,205	
Applied Criminology and Police Management					
Course commenced in March 2018			7,500	7,500	
Course commencing in March 2019			7,875	7,875	
Applied Criminology, Penology, and Management					
Course commenced in March 2018			6,501	6,501	
Course commencing in March 2019			6,828	6,828	
Building History					
Course commenced in October 2018			7,500	10,500	
Course commencing in October 2019			7,500	10,500	
Construction Engineering					
Course commenced in September 2018			11,313	11,313	
Course commencing in September 2019			11,880	11,880	
Creative Writing					
Course commenced in October 2018			7,248	10,379	
Course commencing in October 2019			7,395	10,899	
Entrepreneurship					
Course commenced in September 2018			15,501	15,501	
Course commencing in September 2019			16,278	16,278	
Genomic Medicine (two-year programme)					
Course commenced in October 2018			6,000	16,000	
No course commencing in October 2019					
History					
Course commenced in September 2018			5,000	10,000	
Course commencing in September 2019			5,100	10,500	
Interdisciplinary Design for the Built Environment					
Course commenced in September 2018			9,960	9,960	
Course commencing in September 2019			10,308	10,308	
International Relations					
No course commenced in September 2018					
Course commencing in September 2019			7,875	13,200	
Real Estate					
Course commenced in September 2018			10,614	10,614	
Course commencing in September 2019			13,500	13,500	
Social Innovation					
Course commenced in September 2018			15,501	15,501	
Course commencing in September 2019			16,278	16,278	
Sustainability Leadership					
Course commenced in September 2018			12,102	12,102	
Course commencing in September 2019			12,345	12,345	

## VACANCIES, APPOINTMENTS, ETC.

## Elections, appointments, reappointments, and grants of title

The following elections, appointments, reappointments, and grants of title have been made:

#### Elections

Professor Richard Bourke, B.A., *University College Dublin*, Ph.D., K, Professor in the History of Political Thought, Queen Mary University of London, elected Professor of the History of Political Thought with effect from 1 January 2019.

Professor Catherine Jane Crozier Pickstock, M.A., Ph.D., *EM*, Professor of Metaphysics and Poetics, Faculty of Divinity, elected Norris-Hulse Professor of Divinity with effect from 1 October 2018.

Professor George van Kooten, M.A., *Durham*, M.St., *Oxford*, Ph.D., *Leiden*, Professor of New Testament and Early Christianity, University of Groningen, elected Lady Margaret's Professor of Divinity with effect from 1 October 2018.

#### **APPOINTMENTS**

#### **University Senior Lecturer**

*Pathology.* Dr Catherine Jill Merrick, B.A., *TH*, Ph.D., *London*, PGC in Teaching and Learning in Higher Education, *Keele*, appointed from 4 June 2018 until the retiring age and subject to a probationary period of five years.

#### **University Lecturer**

Applied Mathematics and Theoretical Physics. Dr Enrico Pajer, B.Sc., M.Sc., Pisa, Ph.D., Ludwig-Maximilians, Munich, appointed from 1 July 2018 until the retiring age and subject to a probationary period of three years.

#### **Clinical Lecturers**

*Medicine*. Dr Charis Costopoulos, M.A., B.Chir., M.B., M.Phil., *Q*, appointed from 1 April 2018 until 31 March 2022 and subject to a probationary period of twelve months. Dr Gavin William Sewell, B.Sc., Ph.D., M.B.B.S., *London*, MRCP (UK), appointed from 1 March 2018 until 28 February 2022 and subject to a probationary period of twelve months.

#### **Principal Assistant Registrary**

University Offices (Estate Management). Mr Timothy Glyn Jones, appointed from 1 January 2018 until the retiring age.

#### **Assistant Treasurer**

*University Offices (Finance Division).* Mr Abdul Noor Khalique, B.A., *Anglia Ruskin*, MAAT, Assoc CIPD, appointed from 30 April 2018 until the retiring age and subject to a probationary period of nine months.

#### Senior Assistant Secretary

*Continuing Education.* Dr Corinne Boz, B.A., *Sheffield Hallam*, M.A., *Hacettepe, Turkey*, Ph.D., *Sheffield Hallam*, appointed from 5 March 2018 until the retiring age and subject to a probationary period of nine months.

#### REAPPOINTMENTS

#### Associate Lecturers

*Pathology*. Dr Jalal Hamid, reappointed from 1 January 2018 until 31 December 2022. Dr Helena Margaret Browne, *CHR*, reappointed from 1 February 2018 until 31 January 2023.

#### GRANTS OF TITLE

#### **Affiliated Lecturers**

*Archaeology*. Dr Mark James, *JE*, Dr Charlotte Houldcroft, *CHR*, Dr Jody Patrick Joy, Dr Piers Dominic Mitchell, and Dr Christopher Robert Wingfield have been granted the title of Affiliated Lecturer from 1 October 2017 until 30 September 2019.

*Biology.* Reverend Mr Jeremy Lloyd Caddick, *EM*, and Dr Hwel Llewelyn Roderick have been granted the title of Affiliated Lecturer from 1 March 2018 until 29 February 2020.

*Clinical Medicine.* Dr George Steliou Vassiliou has been granted the title of Affiliated Lecturer from 1 April 2018 for a further two years.

Engineering. Dr Daniel Popa, EM, has been granted the title of Affiliated Lecturer from 1 October 2017 for a further year.

*Veterinary Medicine*. Ms Sarah Boveri, Ms Valentina Brioschi, and Mr Richard Gordon Whitelock have been granted the title of Affiliated Lecturer from 1 January 2018 until 31 December 2019. Mr Matthew William McMillan has been granted the title of Affiliated Lecturer from 1 January 2017 for a further two years. Dr Lisa Alexandra Cardoso Alves, Dr Peter Stewart Fordyce, Dr Mark John Reading, and Ms Victoria Helen Scott have been granted the title of Affiliated Lecturer from 1 January 2018 for a further two years.

#### Correction

Certain of the details published in the 10 December 2014 issue of the *Reporter* were incorrect and have been amended where relevant. The entry should read as follows:

## Senior Advisory Officer

*University Offices (Estate Management).* Mr Michael James Osbourn, B.A., *London South Bank*, RTPI, appointed from 1 December 2014 until the retiring age and subject to a probationary period of nine months.

# Vacancies in the University

A full list of current vacancies can be found at http://www.jobs.cam.ac.uk.

Vere Harmsworth Professorship of Imperial and Naval History in the Faculty of History: tenure: from 1 October 2018; informal enquiries: Professor Tim Harper, Chair of the Faculty of History (email: histchm@hermes.cam.ac.uk); closing date: 23 April 2018; further details: http://www.jobs.cam.ac.uk/job/16915; quote reference: JJ15028

University Senior Lectureships / University Lectureships in Civil Engineering in the Department of Engineering (two posts): salary: £53,691–£56,950 or £39,992–£50,618; closing date: 27 April 2018; further details: http://www.jobs. cam.ac.uk/job/16736; quote reference: NM14869

Liz Acton University Lectureship and Fellowship in Engineering in the Department of Engineering: salary: £39,992–£50,618; tenure: from 1 September 2018; closing date: 20 April 2018; further details: http://www.jobs.cam. ac.uk/job/16390; quote reference: NM14567

**Director of Business Development and Student Recruitment at the Institute of Continuing Education:** salary: £58,655–£67,971; closing date: 8 April 2018; further details: http://www.jobs.cam.ac.uk/job/16860; quote reference: EA14981

The University values diversity and is committed to equality of opportunity.

The University has a responsibility to ensure that all employees are eligible to live and work in the UK.

## NOTICES BY THE GENERAL BOARD

## **Professorship of Finance**

#### 9 March 2018

The General Board has agreed, in accordance with Special Ordinance C (vii) B. 17, that the Electors to the Professorship of Finance should be asked to give preference to candidates working within the field of Asset Pricing, amending the preference for areas of study previously noted in the Report proposing the establishment of the Professorship, the recommendations of which were approved by Grace 1 of 3 December 2014.

# **REGULATIONS FOR EXAMINATIONS**

## Philosophy Tripos, Parts IA and IB

#### (Statutes and Ordinances, p. 419)

The General Board, on the recommendation of the Faculty Board of Philosophy, has agreed to approve amendments to the regulations of the Philosophy Tripos as follows. Exceptionally these amendments have been agreed after publication of the Prospectus for October 2018 entry with the reassurance that offer-holders will be notified and that the changes offer greater flexibility to candidates.

#### With effect from 1 October 2018

Part Ia

Regulation 4.

By amending Papers 3 and 5 as follows:

Paper 3 *Logic* will be replaced by Paper 3 *Meaning*. Paper 5 *General paper* will be replaced by Paper 5 *Formal methods* (weighted as a half paper)

By amending the text of Regulation 4 as follows:

4. The papers for Part IA shall be as follows:

- Paper 1. Metaphysics
- Paper 2. Ethics and political philosophy
- Paper 3. Meaning
- Paper 4. Set texts
- Paper 5. Formal methods

Every candidate shall offer Papers 1–5. The weighting of Paper 5 shall be half that of other papers.

#### With effect from 1 October 2019

Part Ib

Regulation 5.

By amending Papers 1 and 2 as follows:

Paper 1 *Metaphysics* will be replaced by Paper 1 *Knowledge, language, and the world*, which will be a required paper. Paper 2 *Logic* will be replaced by Paper 2 *History of analytic philosophy*, which will be an optional paper.

By amending sub-paragraphs (a), (b), and (d) of Regulation 5, as follows:

**5.** (*a*) The papers for Part IB shall be as follows:

- Paper 1. Knowledge, language, and the world
- Paper 2. History of analytic philosophy
- Paper 3. Ethics
- Paper 4. Greek and Roman philosophy (Paper 8 of Part IB of the Classical Tripos)
- Paper 5. Early modern philosophy
- Paper 6. Philosophy of science
- Paper 7. Political philosophy
- Paper 8. Experimental psychology
- Paper 9. General paper

(b) Subject to the provision of sub-paragraphs (c) and (d) of this regulation, a candidate for Part IB shall offer papers as follows:

*either* (i) Papers 1 and 9, and three papers from Papers 2–7;

or (ii) Papers 1 and 8, and two papers from Papers 2–7.

The weighting of Paper 8, for those who offer it, shall be double that of other papers.

(*d*) In place of any one of the Papers 2-3 and 5-7 a candidate may submit two essays, each of not less than 3,000 words and not more than 4,000 words in length, including footnotes and appendices but excluding bibliography, on two topics approved by the Chair of Examiners, which shall both fall within the syllabus of that paper; provided that a candidate who chooses to submit essays under the provisions of this sub-paragraph shall not write in Paper 9 an essay on a subject that overlaps significantly with either of the submitted essays.

# NOTICES BY FACULTY BOARDS, ETC.

# **Engineering Tripos**

(Statutes and Ordinances, p. 325)

# With effect from 1 October 2018

The Faculty Board of Engineering gives notice of the following amendments to the Supplementary Regulations for the Engineering Tripos.

# SUPPLEMENTARY REGULATIONS

PART IA

Paper 1. Mechanical engineering

By amending the wording to read as follows:

The paper shall consist mainly of questions on: kinematics and dynamics of particles and rigid bodies in two dimensions; mechanical vibrations; basic concepts of thermodynamics, fluid mechanics, and their applications.

Part Ib

Paper 1. Mechanics

By amending the wording to read as follows:

The paper shall consist mainly of questions on: kinematics and dynamics of assemblies of rigid bodies; accelerations and dynamic stresses.

Paper 8. Selected topics

By replacing the reference to 'Introductory Business Economics' with 'The Engineer in Business'.

# GRACES

# Graces submitted to the Regent House on 14 March 2018

The Council submits the following Graces to the Regent House. These Graces, unless they are withdrawn or a ballot is requested in accordance with the regulations for Graces of the Regent House (*Statutes and Ordinances*, p. 105) will be deemed to have been approved at 4 p.m. on Friday, 23 March 2018.

**1.** That the recommendations in paragraph 10 of the Joint Report of the Council and the General Board, dated 20 February and 14 February 2018, on arrangements for academic recruitment (*Reporter*, 6496, 2017–18, p. 398) be approved.<sup>1</sup>

**2.** That the recommendations in paragraph 4 of the Report of the General Board, dated 14 February 2018, on the establishment and re-establishment of certain Professorships (*Reporter*, 6496, 2017–18, p. 408) be approved.<sup>2</sup>

**3.** That the Table of Fees attached to the regulations for University Composition Fees (*Statutes and Ordinances*, p. 152) be amended for 2018–19 and 2019–20 as set out in the Schedule to the Council's Notice dated 12 March 2018 (p. 448).

**4.** That Regulation 5 of the regulations for Degree Committees (*Statutes and Ordinances*, p. 612, as amended by Grace 1 of 6 December 2017) be revised so as to read.<sup>3</sup>

**5.** (*a*) Subject to sub-paragraph (*b*), no business shall be transacted at a meeting of a Degree Committee unless at least one third of the whole number of members is present. No resolution that a person be recommended or approved for the award of a degree, or that a person be not so recommended or approved, shall be valid unless passed with the concurrence of the votes, cast at a meeting, of one half of the whole number of members of the Committee.

(*b*) Exceptionally, with the prior approval of the Chair of the Board of Graduate Studies, the approval for such a resolution may be obtained by circulation, provided that at least one half of the whole number of members of the Degree Committee support that resolution.

<sup>1</sup> The Council thanks Professors Cardwell, Ferran, and Gibson for their remarks in support of this Report's recommendations (see p. 454).
<sup>2</sup> The Council thanks Professor Broodbank for his remarks in support of the proposal to establish a McDonald Professorship of Paleoproteomics (see p. 454).

<sup>3</sup> The Council, on the recommendation of the Chair of the Board of Graduate Studies, is proposing this change to allow for the possibility of approval by circulation in exceptional circumstances, for example, to avoid an adverse impact on the candidate concerned where there will be a delay in convening a meeting of the Degree Committee.

# Graces to be submitted to the Regent House at a Congregation on 24 March 2018

The Council has sanctioned the submission of the following Graces to the Regent House at a Congregation to be held on Saturday, 24 March 2018.<sup>1</sup>

**1.** That the title of the degree of Doctor of Law *honoris causa* be conferred under Statute A II 14 upon Sir LESZEK KRZYSTOF BORYSIEWICZ, D.L., M.A., F.R.C.P., F.R.S., F.Med.Sci., Fellow of Wolfson College, Honorary Fellow of Wolfson, St Edmund's, and Homerton Colleges, Vice-Chancellor and Professor of Medicine Emeritus, Chair of Cancer Research UK, physician, immunologist, and academic leader.

**2.** That the title of the degree of Doctor of Medical Science *honoris causa* be conferred under Statute A II 14 upon Dame FRANCES MARY ASHCROFT, D.B.E., M.A., Ph.D., Sc.D., F.R.S., F.Med.Sci., Honorary Fellow of Girton College, Royal Society GlaxoSmithKline Research Professor, Laboratory of Physiology, University of Oxford, medical physiologist.

**3.** That the title of the degree of Doctor of Science *honoris causa* be conferred under Statute A II 14 upon Professor EMMANUELLE CHARPENTIER, Director of the Department of Regulation in Infection Biology, the Max Planck Institute for Infection Biology, Berlin and Honorary Professor, The Humboldt University, Berlin, microbiologist, geneticist, and biochemist.

<sup>1</sup> It is expected that these Honorary Degrees will be conferred at a Congregation to be held on Wednesday, 20 June 2018 (see the Vice-Chancellor's Notice, on p. 447).

#### 453 CAMBRIDGE UNIVERSITY REPORTER

**4.** That the title of the degree of Doctor of Science *honoris causa* be conferred under Statute A II 14 upon Dr VENKATRAMAN RAMAKRISHNAN, KT, P.R.S., Fellow of Trinity College, Group Leader in the MRC Laboratory of Molecular Biology, Nobel Laureate, structural biologist.

**5.** That the title of the degree of Doctor of Letters *honoris causa* be conferred under Statute A II 14 upon Sir MICHAEL EDWARDS, O.B.E., M.A., Ph.D., Honorary Fellow of Christ's College, Professor of the Study of Literary Creation in the English Language, Collège de France, Paris and member of the Académie française, poet and literary scholar.

**6.** That the title of the degree of Doctor of Letters *honoris causa* be conferred under Statute A II 14 upon Professor ROBERT JOHN WESTON EVANS, M.A., Ph.D., F.B.A., F.L.S.W., Honorary Fellow of Jesus College, Regius Professor of History Emeritus, University of Oxford, historian.

7. That the title of the degree of Doctor of Letters *honoris causa* be conferred under Statute A II 14 upon Professor IRA ISAAC KATZNELSON, Ph.D., Fellow of Sidney Sussex College and member of St John's College, Pitt Professor of American History and Institutions 2017–18, Ruggles Professor of Political Science and History, Columbia University, New York, political scientist and historian.

**8.** That the title of the degree of Doctor of Letters *honoris causa* be conferred under Statute A II 14 upon Ms JOYCE MAIRE REYNOLDS, M.A., F.B.A., Honorary Fellow of Newnham College, Reader in Roman Historical Epigraphy Emerita, classicist and epigrapher.

# АСТА

# Approval of Grace submitted to the Regent House on 28 February 2018

The Grace submitted to the Regent House on 28 February 2018 (*Reporter*, 6497, 2017–18, p. 423) was approved at 4 p.m. on Friday, 9 March 2018.

E. M. C. RAMPTON, Registrary

#### END OF THE OFFICIAL PART OF THE 'REPORTER'

#### **REPORT OF DISCUSSION**

## Tuesday, 6 March 2018

A Discussion was held in the Senate-House. Deputy Vice-Chancellor Professor David Yates was presiding, with the Registrary's deputy, the Senior Pro-Proctor, the Deputy Senior Proctor, and two other persons present.

The following Reports were discussed:

Joint Report of the Council and the General Board, dated 20 February and 14 February 2018, on arrangements for academic recruitment (Reporter, 6496, 2017–18, p. 398).

Professor E. V. FERRAN (Pro-Vice-Chancellor for Institutional and International Relations, and St Catharine's College), read by the Deputy Senior Proctor:

Deputy Vice-Chancellor, this is the first step in changes to the recruitment process for established officers. The work is being undertaken as part of the People Strategy.<sup>1</sup> This proposal has arisen from recommendations from the Working Group formed in 2016 to review and address particular concerns that the University's current processes do not enable it to recruit the best candidate for a role in a timely fashion, nor to be competitive with other universities.

The proposed new process establishes an overall procedural framework which ensures academic standards are maintained, whilst retaining flexibility for the individual Schools to recruit in a timely way. It recommends that Appointments Committees are replaced with Selection Committees and that each Council of the School establishes the process for the appointment of established academic officers.

I strongly support this proposal as it will allow the University to continue to recruit the world's best academics in a robust, transparent, fair, and agile way in an increasingly competitive market.

<sup>1</sup> See http://www.hr.admin.cam.ac.uk/people-strategy/

Professor V. GIBSON (Chair of the Academic Recruitment Working Group, Department of Physics, and Trinity College), read by the Deputy Senior Proctor:

Deputy Vice-Chancellor, as Chair of the Academic Recruitment Working Group, and in my capacity as University Gender Equality Champion (STEMM subjects) and member of Regent House, I recommend to you in full the approval of the Joint Report of the Council in the General Board on the arrangements for academic recruitment.

These proposals constitute a significant advance on the current procedures, whose implementation are variable across the Schools, and lack the flexibility and immediacy to attract the very best of candidates to the University. In contrast the proposals presented provide a means to constitute Selection Committees that are fit for purpose, with the Head of School retaining overall responsibility for the recruitment process. At the heart of the proposals lies an open, transparent, and fair process, with all involved undergoing the necessary equality, diversity, and recruitment essentials training that includes the mitigation of any gender and general inclusion biases. This is supplemented by a redesign of the further particulars for the University and the School/Faculty/Department to provide essential information for candidates, both internal and external to the University, and to showcase what the University has to offer them in a contemporary manner.

I believe that these proposals will provide a significantly more effective, reliable, and less time-consuming means to attract the best of candidates to academic posts in the University. I also believe that all candidates will experience a fair and transparent selection process that presents a very positive image of the University as an employer.

Professor D. CARDWELL (Member of the Academic Recruitment Working Group, Head of the Department of Engineering, and Fitzwilliam College), read by the Deputy Senior Proctor:

Deputy Vice-Chancellor, I am happy to recommend approval of the Joint Report of the Council and the General Board on the arrangements for academic recruitment. These proposals represent a significant improvement to current recruitment practice across the University, which is variable from Department to Department and from School to School. The proposed changes are driven, at least in part, by the need for consistency, transparency, and fairness in our recruitment processes. At their heart, they ensure that the best candidates are encouraged to apply for academic positions and that every effort is made to ensure the greatest possible diversity in ethnicity and gender in the long list of applicants. The new recruitment arrangements make provision for monitoring and approving the various processes at senior levels within Schools, and should ultimately be significantly more reliable and effective in attracting the best possible candidates to academic posts.

#### Report of the General Board, dated 14 February 2018, on the establishment and re-establishment of certain Professorships (Reporter, 6496, 2017–18, p. 408).

Professor C. BROODBANK (Director of the McDonald Institute for Archaeological Research, and Gonville and Caius College), read by the Senior Pro-Proctor:

Deputy Vice-Chancellor, the McDonald Professorship of Palaeoproteomics in the Department of Archaeology will be fully funded from resources available to the McDonald Institute for Archaeological Research, and will be a single tenure establishment, for a ten-year period from 1 October 2018. The post-holder will be a world-class leader in palaeoproteomics, the now emergent field of the analysis of ancient proteins, which is widely identified as the next major biomolecular frontier after ancient genomics. The post-holder will also demonstrate a strong engagement with current themes in interpretative archaeology, an outstanding profile of published research, and a track record of success in large-scale funding, as well as the forging of major international collaborations and projects.

It is expected that the post-holder will work closely with Departmental colleagues, including the recently appointed Pitt-Rivers Chair, to create a world-leading new profile for archaeological science at Cambridge.

#### COLLEGE NOTICES

## Elections

#### **Corpus Christi College**

Elected to a Fellowship in Class B for a three-year period, with immediate effect until 30 September 2021:

Dr Andrew Sanger, to a Mawson Research and Teaching Fellowship in Law

# Vacancies

*Lucy Cavendish College:* Admissions Director and Fellow; stipend: £41,000–£44,000 plus benefits; closing date: 19 April 2018 at 12 noon; further details: http://www.lucycav.cam.ac.uk/about-us/vacancies/

*Queens' College*: Queens' Postdoctoral Research Associates (Q-PDRA) 2018 (four posts) for matriculated members of Queens' College; any subject discipline considered; tenure: one year in the first instance; personal research allowance of £500 plus SCR membership and three meals per week; closing date: 13 April 2018; further details: http://www.queens.cam.ac.uk/life-at-queens/ vacancies/queens-postdoctoral-research-associates-q-pdrascheme-2018

Postdoctoral Research Associates (PDRA) 2018 (four posts); applicants should not be matriculated members of any Cambridge College; any subject discipline considered; tenure: one year in the first instance; personal research allowance of £500 plus SCR membership and three meals per week; closing date: 13 April 2018; further details: http://www.queens.cam.ac.uk/life-at-queens/ vacancies/postdoctoral-research-associates-pdrascheme-2018

Sidney Sussex College: College Teaching Associate in Learning and Writing Skills; closing date: 23 March 2018; further details: https://www.sid.cam.ac.uk/aboutus/ personnel/

# SOCIETIES, ETC.

# **Cambridge Philosophical Society**

A one-day meeting on *What we don't know about the Universe: from the very small to the very big*, will be held on Friday, 23 March 2018 from 9 a.m. to 5.15 p.m., in the Lady Mitchell Hall, Sigdwick site, Sidgwick Avenue. Further details are available at http://www. cambridgephilosophicalsociety.org.

## **EXTERNAL NOTICES**

# **Oxford Notices**

*Merton College*: Stipendiary Lecturer in Early Modern History (part-time); tenure: one year from 1 October 2018 at 0.75 FTE; stipend: £22,349; closing date: 13 April 2018 at 12 noon; further details: https://www.merton.ox. ac.uk/about-merton/vacancies

© 2018 The Chancellor, Masters, and Scholars of the University of Cambridge.

All rights reserved. No part of this publication may be reproduced, stored in a retrieval system, or transmitted, in any form or by any means, without the prior permission in writing of the University of Cambridge, or as expressly permitted by law.

The University is the owner or the licensee of all intellectual property rights in the site and in the material published on it. Those works are protected by copyright laws and treaties around the world. All such rights are reserved.

Material prepared for the primary purpose of providing information about the University of Cambridge, its teaching and research activities, its subsidiary companies and organizations with which it is associated or affiliated has been placed on the site by the University ('University Material').

Subject to statutory allowances, extracts of University Material may be accessed, downloaded, and printed for your personal and non-commercial use and you may draw the attention of others within your organization to University Material posted on the site.

Notices for publication in the *Reporter*, or queries concerning content, should be sent to the Editor, Cambridge University Reporter, Registrary's Office, The Old Schools, Cambridge, CB2 1TN (tel. 01223 332305, email **reporter.editor@admin.cam.ac.uk**). Advice and information on content submission is available on the *Reporter* website at http://www.reporter.admin.cam.ac.uk/. Copy should be sent as early as possible in the week before publication; short notices will be accepted up to **4 p.m. on Friday** for publication the following Wednesday. Inclusion of notices is at the discretion of the Editor.